

To Dr. Robert A. Kehoe

Mr. [REDACTED]
E.I. duPont de Nemours and Co.
Scranton, Pa.

For services in analyzing samples for lead . . . \$25.00

\$25.00

Rec'd

KE 0016460

June 14, 1934

Mr. G. d'A. Belin
E. I. duPont de Nemours and Co.,
Scranton, Pa.

Dear Mr. Belin:

In accordance with your instructions I am sending duplicate reports on the analyses of your excreta to Dr. Gehrman to forward to your physician Dr. John D. Wilson. I enclose herewith a bill for services in making the analyses.

I am sorry the report has been delayed but we sometimes encounter certain difficulties in the course of an analysis which are time consuming, and this occurred in the case of these samples.

Very truly yours,

RAK:IS

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.